Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Waterside Compulsory Purchase Order 2016
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.

You asked:
1. As to the individuals responsible for the evaluation of tenders:

a. On what basis does the Council consider that the council officers involved were appropriately qualified? For the sake of clarity, we do not request the qualifications of individuals, but request information as to the reasons why the Council considered the officers were appropriately qualified.

Answer: 
The Council officers were all RTPI/RICS/Recognised Practitioner Urban Design with a minimum of 20 years’ experience
b. What criteria did the Council consider were those of an appropriately qualified council officer?

The Council officers delivering the Waterside project along with their manager and a Senior officer involved in Urban Design were deemed appropriately qualified

c. In general terms, what experience did the 4 council officers have of procurements?

Extensive high value procurement of professional services, along with appointment of development partners and evaluation of land/building tender bids

d. What role did CL Hearn play in the evaluation of the tenders?

GL Hearn administered the DPP2 process and contributed to scoring
e. What role did Arcadis play in the evaluation of the tenders?
Arcadis provided support on technical issues e.g. cost plan, infrastructure requirements and contributed to scoring
2. As to the tenders:

a. You refer in question 5 of section 2 to some tenders which were non-compliant.

On what basis were they considered to be non-compliant?

The Council does not refer to non-compliant tenders.  4 parties who expressed an interest declined to submit a sifting brief.

b. While you say you will not provide the individual ratings of tenderers against each of the criteria for each stage, you have provided the cumulative scores for each tenderer. On the same basis, can you therefore please provide us with the scores per tenderer per stage?

The HCA DPP2 panel requires that a minimum of 3 parties must go forward to the ITT stage. 
3 Sifting Brief responses were received and reviewed by an evaluation team comprising Council officers, GL Hearn and Arcadis, with legal support from Freeths. 
All three responses were considered by the evaluation panel strong enough to proceed to the ITT stage.

It was not necessary to evaluate scores as all 3 were eligible and required to go through to the ITT stage in compliance with DDP2 guidance. 

3. You refer in section 3.0, question 1, to the experience and expertise of staff that was used to evaluate the tenders. Can you please provide us with a description of the relevant experience and expertise of the staff used to evaluate the tenders?

Refer to question 1 response above

4. Please advise as to the current position over the draft Development Agreement, and, if now signed please provide the requested copy.

Development Agreement completed and both electronic and hard copy sent to Geraint Evans at Bureau.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance & Risk Team

Leicester City Council

Legal Services

4th Floor, City Hall 
115 Charles Street

Leicester LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 
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